| First Methodist Church
| . Chestertown, Md.
‘ privately owned

A handsome Gothic Kevival church built in 1875, First Methodist
‘ Church was "colonialized" in 1927. The very tall spire and side
axis pilasters and modillions remain. from the original structure.




9

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST \500‘-'\‘%

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

BINAME

HISTORIC

AND/OR COMMON

rirst bMethodist Chure

BALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

¥ 1 d= 22

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Chi ertown — VICINITY OF Pirst
STATE COUNTY
Md. Kent
EJCLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTHICT —PUBLIC :LOCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE _MUSEUM
“_BUILDING(S) XPRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK'IN PROGRESS _EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
. __SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _XRELIGIOUS
—_OBJECT __IN PROCESS “ YES RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
__NO — MILITARY _ OTHER
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
Trustee Telephone #:778-2977
STREET & NUMBER - B A
sXo} r Mill and High Sts.
CITY. TOWN sTaTe, zip code
—__ VICINITY OF 1!
BLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #:.
COURTHOUSE. OETFy ) he Cl Folio #:
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC
STREET & NUMBER
K & 1
CITY. TOWN STATE

ﬂ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE

—COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN

STATE




DESCRIPTION K-69

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE .
*_EXCELLENT —_DETERIORATED —UNALTERED *_ORIGINAL SITE
—GooD —RUINS L ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Built in 1875 and originally a late Gothic Revival structure,
First Methodist Church underwent A massive "colonial” alternations
in 1927,

ommon bgnd ki : ek
The %rTgkgorﬂ and painting are kept in excellent condition and
multipaned clear glass windows are used throughout the building.

The High St. or southern facade now has a two and % storey Ionic
portico which is supported by four fluted columns and topped by

a pediment with an octagonal bullseye. The facade is 3 bays wide,
and there is a new doorway with a broken pediment terminating in
rosettes without a center finial. The Church has an extremely
high spire or bell tower with large multipaned windows at the
base, louvered ventilators on the section above, flanked by
classical columns, with a slate roofed spire terminating in a
gilded cross.

The side axis is 5 bays long with rectangular windows above the
stone trimmed water table which rises to tne window base. Panelled
shuttersg flank these windows. Immediately on top of the first
floor windows is a large wooden face belt course tc puctuate the
side axis. There are also 6 original pilasters rising from the
water table to the cove cornice, which dates probably to the 1927
alterations.

The sec¢ond floor has 5 taller clear glass windows with segmental
arches punctuated by 3 keystones. The cornice has large plaster
cove moulding punctuated by the tops of the pilasters which flare
out as in a capitol e fect.

Only the spire roof of slate is original with the rest being of
composition material., A decorative element of the first church is
just below the cornice.xxTEae brick modillions are made up of
bricks 6 courses high with 2 courses or cuvilinear brick work at
their top.

The northern gable, sanctuary end, has almost been totally covered
by one part of a two part Parish House added in 1958. Only a small
lunet window remains under the peak of this gable.

Uniform new brick work is visible under the 2nd floor w.ndows on
the side axis seeming to suggest that the original church windows
were longer.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

A handsome Gothic Revival church built in 1875, Birst Methodist

Church was "colonialized" in 1927. The very tall spire and
side axis pilasters plus modillions remainifrom the original

structure.,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust .
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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K-69

First Methodist Church
High Street & Mill St.
Chestertown
Chestertown Quad.
Kent County

&7
















